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MEMORANDUM TO: All  Holders of January, 2024 Edition of the 

    Standard Specifications for Roads and Structures 

 

FROM:   R.E. Davenport, Jr., PE 

State Contract Officer 

 

SUBJECT:   NCDOT 2024 Standard Specifications Edition Release - Addendum 

 

                

Please note the following changes to the Section noted below.  

 

Addendum 1) Removed “Integrated unit provision Demolition Plan (effective Summer 2023 Let)” 

from Division 4, Section 402, 1st bullet.  The changes will begin in January 2024 instead. 

 

Division 4: Major Structures 

 

Section 402: Removal of Existing Structures 

 Throughout Section 402 - Added to first paragraph that the contractor is responsible 

for determining the current condition of the structure(s) and that they should 

dismantle and remove in a safe and approved method to further describe the approved 

method, added bridge inspection reports are available from SMU, added when engineer 

licensed in the State of North Carolina is needed, described substructure includes 

footings or piles, relocated sentence to a new Subarticle 402-2(D) Demolition Plan 

which has Demolition plan requirements, added paragraphs to Subarticle 402-2(C) 

regarding partial removal, and payment now includes all demotions plans.)  
 

 
 

 

 

 


		2023-09-28T12:05:15-0700
	Digitally verifiable PDF exported from www.docusign.com




